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Question & Answers On The Procurement Of Integrated Fire Safety And Emergency 

Equipment Procurement 

QUESTION RECEIVED ANSWERS 

General Question 
As bidder how can we be awarded as main bidder per 

single lot? 

Your offer must be the lowest cost technical compliant bid 

for the specific Lot. 

Fees of transportation must include also fees of training? No, training to operate the equipment is typically provided 

free of charge by the supplier. 

Question related to Lot #1: Supply of Various Fire Extinguishers 

the description indicates ANSI / UL please advise if you 

accept EN3 Approved Fire extinguishers. 

Yes we accept EN3 

UL Listings have difference weight standards, (such as 

10Lbs = 4.5Kg, 15Lbs = 6.75 kg) which does not match 

your requirements (for example 6Kg) 

Ok, as long as the capacity of the is higher than the 

requested 

Automatic extinguishers do not have UL Listing as they are 

not classified in the NFPA standard – please advise if you 

accept CE Certified Automatic Fire Extinguishers. 

Yes we accept CE certified automatic extinguisher 

Lot#2: Communication and Alert Devices:  

2.6 Fire Alarm 4 Zone and 2.7 Fire Alarm 8 Zone – the fire 

cable quantity is required to be able to quote properly, with 

drawings if available. 

We are requesting the unit price per meter of the fire 

cable and the order later on will be based on the number of 

meters we have in the needed building. In all cases, I can 

say that the buildings are not of a large scale such as 

hopitals or… they are LRC centers of maximum 2 to 3 

floors 

Lot#3: Personal Fire Safety Equipment:  

3.1 Break Glass – is this item a part of the conventional fire 

alarm requested in Lot#2? 

Yes, it is part of the system and it should be as a single 

item as well, so in case it was defected we can order it 

aside. 

3.3 Fire Blanket – size is required to be able to quote 

properly (1m x 1m, 1.2m x 1.2m, 1.8m x 1.8m) 

 

1.2m*1.8m, this is the standard size that we used to order. 

3.4 Fire Face Mask – is the mentioned Model No. CH-

M002 is the only model acceptable? If yes, kindly advise in 

return the brand. 

No specific brand but it must be of a good quality/for 

firefighting. 

3.6 Safety Gloves – in the description, it is mentioned 

“Neck Protector: Two layer, outer layer is aramid fiber, 

inner layer is fire retardant cotton” what do you mean by it? 

Gloves made from cotton and leather and 2 layers 

3.11 10mm Climbing Rope – how many meters is required. Price should be per 1 meter 

3.12 Chopper Axe – please advise if you accept full steel 

chopper axe with rubber handle. 

Yes 

Lot#6: Firefighting Tools and Equipment: 

6.10 Fire Swatter Flap and 6.24 Fire Beater – the fire 

swatter is a fire beater.  Please advise the difference 

between these two items, as there is no additional 

information for item 6.24. 

Same yes 

 


